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Sheri Mushel, President
RIA Registrar, LLC | 4105 Lexington Ave N Suite 201, Arden Hills, MN 55126 | Ph:800.441.1219 | F:651.212.2828 | Email:smushel@riainfo.com | Web:www.RIAREGISTRAR.com

We believe in celebrating success! Click here to
tell our leadership team how one of our team members has helped you.

 This message is Proprietary & Confidential. The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

 Please note: RIA Registrar, LLC and its associates do not offer tax and/or legal advice. 
 
    

From: Jack Fawcett <jfawcett@visionarywealth.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 11:11 AM
To: RIA Registrar - Sheri Mushel <smushel@riainfo.com>
Subject: Re: texting updates
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FACTS WHAT DOES VISIONARY WEALTH PLANNERS LLC DO WITH YOUR PERSONAL

INFORMATION?

Why? Financial companies choose how they share your personal information. Federal law gives
consumers the right to limit some but not all sharing. Federal law also requires us to tell you how
we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Please read this notice carefully to
understand what we do.

What? The types of personal information we collect, and share depend on the product or service you have
with us. This information can include:

• Social Security number and income
• Account balances and payment history

How? All financial companies need to share customers’ personal information to run their everyday
business. In the section below, we list the reasons financial companies can share their customers’
personal information; the reasons we choose to share; and whether you can limit this sharing.

Reasons we can share your personal information Do we share? Can you limit this sharing?

For our everyday business purposes—
such as to process your transactions, maintain your account(s),
respond to court orders and legal investigations, or report to credit
bureaus

Yes No

For our marketing purposes—
to offer our products and services to you No NA

For joint marketing with other financial companies No NA

For our affiliates’ everyday business purposes—
information about your transactions and experiences No NA

For our affiliates’ everyday business purposes—
information about your creditworthiness No NA

For our affiliates to market to you No NA

For non-affiliates to market to you No NA

For buying, selling, or sharing of client data gathered for text
messaging. No NA

Questions? Call 661-319-5721

Who we are

Who is providing this notice? Visionary Wealth Planners LLC
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